

RPN & MGG

WLT

11 ***b0587/2.6* SECTION 2717j.** 301.45 (3) (a) 3r. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 301.45 (3) (a) 3r. If the person has been committed under ch. 980, he or she is
14 subject to this subsection upon being placed on supervised release under s. 980.06
15 (2), 1997 stats., or s. 980.08 or, if he or she was not placed on supervised release,
16 before being discharged under s. 980.09 or 980.10.

17 ? ***-0336/2.4* SECTION 2718.** 302.01 of the statutes is amended to read: ✓

18 ***b0368/2.2* SECTION 2718k.** 304.137 of the statutes is renumbered 304.137(1)
19 and amended to read:

20 304.137 (1) PERSONS RELEASED OR PLACED ON PROBATION BEFORE JANUARY 1, 2000.

21 If the department accepts supervision of a probationer, person on extended
22 supervision or parolee from another state under s. 304.13 or 304.135 and the person
23 was placed on probation or released on parole or extended supervision before
24 January 1, 2000, the department shall determine whether the violation of law for
25 which the person is on probation, extended supervision or parole is comparable to a

1 violation of s. 940.225 (1) or (2), 948.02 (1) or (2) or 948.025. If the department
2 determines that a person on probation, extended supervision or parole from another
3 state who is subject to this subsection violated a law that is comparable to a violation
4 of s. 940.225 (1) or (2), 948.02 (1) or (2) or 948.025, the department shall direct the
5 probationer, person on extended supervision or parolee to provide a biological
6 specimen under s. 165.76.

Move to
1326-5

7 ✓ *b0368/2.2* SECTION 2718k. 304.137 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

8 304.137 (2) PERSONS RELEASED OR PLACED ON PROBATION ON OR AFTER JANUARY 1,
9 2000. If the department accepts supervision of a probationer, person on extended
10 supervision or parolee from another state under s. 304.13 or 304.135 and the person
11 was placed on probation or released on parole or extended supervision on or after
12 January 1, 2000, the department shall determine whether the violation of law for
13 which the person is on probation, extended supervision or parole would constitute
14 a felony if committed by an adult in this state. If the department determines that
15 a person on probation, extended supervision or parole from another state who is
16 subject to this subsection violated a law that would constitute a felony if committed
17 by an adult in this state, the department shall direct the probationer, person on
18 extended supervision or parolee to provide a biological specimen under s. 165.76.

19 ✓ *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718e. 303.01 (2) (em) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 303.01 (2) (em) Lease space, with or without equipment, within the precincts
21 of state prisons, as specified in s. 302.02, or within the confines of correctional
22 institutions operated by the department for holding in secure custody persons
23 adjudged delinquent, to not more than 6 private businesses to employ prison inmates
24 and institution residents to manufacture products or components or to provide
25 services for sale on the open market. The department shall comply with s. 16.75 in

1 selecting businesses under this paragraph. The department may enter into a
2 contract under this paragraph only with the approval of the joint committee on
3 finance. The department may not enter into or amend a contract under this
4 paragraph unless the contract or amendment specifies each state prison or juvenile
5 correctional institution at which the private business will employ inmates or
6 institution residents. The private business may not employ inmates or institution
7 residents at a state prison or juvenile correctional institution not specified in the
8 contract without the approval of the joint committee on finance. The department
9 shall consult with appropriate trade organizations and labor unions prior to issuing
10 requests for proposals and prior to selecting proposals under this paragraph. Each
11 such private business may conduct its operations as a private business, subject to the
12 wage standards under sub. (4), the disposition of earnings under sub. (8), the
13 provisions regarding displacement in sub. (11), the requirements for notification and
14 hearing under sub. (1) (c), the requirement for prison industries board approval
15 under s. 303.015 (1) (b) and the authority of the department to maintain security and
16 control in its institutions. The private business and its operations are not a prison
17 industry. Inmates employed by the private business are not subject to the
18 requirements of inmates participating in prison industries, except as provided in this
19 paragraph;

20 *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718em. 303.01 (2) (em) of the statutes, as affected by
21 1999 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

22 *b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718g. 303.01 (8) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:
23 303.01 (8) (b) The department shall distribute earnings of an inmate or
24 resident, ~~other than an inmate or resident employed under sub. (2) (em),~~ for the crime
25 victim and witness assistance surcharge under s. 973.045 (4), for the delinquency

1 victim and witness assistance surcharge under s. 938.34 (8d) (c), for the
2 deoxyribonucleic acid analysis surcharge under s. 973.046 (4) and for compliance
3 with s. 303.06 (2) and may distribute earnings for the support of the inmate's or
4 resident's dependents and for other obligations either acknowledged by the inmate
5 or resident in writing or which have been reduced to judgment that may be satisfied
6 according to law.

7 ✓*b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718h. 303.01 (8) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

8 ✓*b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718L. 303.01 (8) (d) of the statutes is repealed.

9 ✓*b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718p. 303.01 (8) (e) of the statutes is repealed.

10 ✓*b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718q. 303.01 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

11 303.01 (11) DISPLACEMENT. (a) In this subsection:

12 1. "Displace an employe" means to lay off an employe in this state as a direct
13 result of work being performed in a state prison or juvenile correctional institution
14 under a prison contract or to permanently transfer an employe in this state to
15 another job that reduces the employe's base pay, excluding overtime, differentials
16 and bonuses, by more than 25% as a direct result of work being performed in a state
17 prison or juvenile correctional institution under a prison contract.

18 2. "Prison contract" means a contract entered into by the department under
19 sub. (2) (em).

20 3. "Private employer" means a private business that is a party to a prison
21 contract.

22 (b) A private employer may not displace an employe or cause another private
23 business to displace an employe.

24 (c) A private employer may not employ inmates or institution residents under
25 a prison contract if any of the following applies:

1 1. The inmates or institution residents are to be employed in a skill, craft or
2 trade in which there is a surplus of available labor in the locality of the private
3 employer.

4 2. The employment of the inmates or institution residents will impair the
5 performance of other contracts to which the private employer is a party.

6 3. The inmates or institution residents will replace employes who are on strike
7 against the private employer or locked out of work.

8 (d) A private employer shall post in all of its workplaces a notice provided by
9 the department containing a description of the nature of the prison contract and an
10 explanation of what it means for an employe of a private employer to be displaced
11 under this subsection and identifying a person at the department whom an employe
12 of a private employer may contact if the employe believes that he or she may have
13 been displaced by a prison contract.

14 √ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718qm.** 303.01 (11) of the statutes, as created by 1999
15 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed.

16 √ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718v.** 303.06 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

17 √ ***b0469/4.4* SECTION 2718y.** 303.21 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

18 303.21 (1) (b) Inmates are included under par. (a) if they are participating in
19 a structured work program away from the institution grounds under s. 302.15 or a
20 secure work program under s. 303.063. Inmates are not included under par. (a) if
21 they are employed in a prison industry under s. 303.06 (2), participating in a work
22 release program under s. 303.065 (2), ~~participating in employment with a private~~
23 ~~business under s. 303.01 (2) (em)~~ or participating in the transitional employment
24 program, but they are eligible for worker's compensation benefits under ch. 102.

1 Residents subject to s. 303.01 (1) (b) are not included under par. (a) but they are
2 eligible for worker's compensation benefits under ch. 102.

3 ***b0471/1.1* SECTION 2718** 303.08 (1) (cn) of the statutes is created to read:
4 303.08 (1) (cn) Attending court proceedings to which the person is a party or
5 for which the person has been subpoenaed as a witness;

6 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720dd.** 340.01 (11) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
7 to read:

8 340.01 (11) (intro.) "Dealer" means a person who, for a commission or other
9 thing of value, sells, exchanges, buys or rents, or offers or attempts to negotiate a sale
10 or exchange of an interest in motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles,
11 trailers or semitrailers, or who is engaged wholly or in part in the business of selling
12 motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles, trailers or semitrailers, whether
13 or not such vehicles are owned by that person, but not including:

14 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720dh.** 340.01 (14) of the statutes is amended to read:
15 340.01 (14) "Distributor" means a person who in whole or in part sells or
16 distributes motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles, trailers or
17 semitrailers to dealers, or who maintains distributor representatives.

18 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720dp.** 340.01 (28) of the statutes is amended to read:
19 340.01 (28) "Manufacturer" means a person who manufactures or assembles
20 motor vehicles, ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles, trailers or semitrailers, or who
21 manufactures or installs on previously assembled truck chassis special bodies or
22 equipment which when installed form an integral part of the motor vehicle and
23 which constitutes a major manufacturing alteration.

24 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720dt.** 340.01 (29) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 340.01 (29) "Mobile home" means a vehicle designed to be towed as a single unit
2 or in sections upon a highway by a motor vehicle and equipped and used or intended
3 to be used, primarily for human habitation, with walls of rigid uncollapsible
4 construction. ~~A mobile home exceeding statutory size under s. 348.07 (2) shall be~~
5 ~~considered a primary housing unit. A mobile home not exceeding the statutory size~~
6 ~~under s. 348.07 (2) shall be considered a touring or recreational unit.~~

7 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720hd.** 340.01 (48r) of the statutes is created to read:
8 340.01 (48r) "Recreational vehicle" means a mobile home that does not exceed
9 the statutory size under s. 348.07 (2).

10 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720hh.** 340.01 (72) (a) of the statutes is amended to
11 read:

12 340.01 (72) (a) A person engaged in this state in the business of transporting
13 and delivering motor vehicles, trailers, semitrailers or ~~mobile homes~~ recreational
14 vehicles in tow on their own wheels or under their own power from the manufacturer
15 to the distributor, dealer or branch of the manufacturer, or from the distributor or
16 dealer to another distributor or dealer, the manufacturer or branch of the
17 manufacturer or from the branch of the manufacturer to the distributor, dealer or
18 manufacturer.

19 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720hp.** 341.04 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
20 to read:

21 341.04 (1) (intro.) It is unlawful for any person to operate or for an owner to
22 consent to being operated on any highway of this state any motor vehicle, ~~mobile~~
23 ~~home~~ recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer or any other vehicle for which a
24 registration fee is specifically prescribed unless at the time of operation the vehicle
25 in question either is registered in this state, or, except for registration under s. 341.30

1 or 341.305, a complete application for registration, including evidence of any
 2 inspection under s. 110.20 when required, accompanied by the required fee has been
 3 delivered to the department, submitted to a dealer under s. 341.09 (2m) for
 4 transmittal to the department or deposited in the mail properly addressed with
 5 postage prepaid and, if the vehicle is an automobile, station wagon or motor truck
 6 having a registered weight of 8,000 pounds or less, the vehicle displays a temporary
 7 operation plate issued for the vehicle unless the operator or owner of the vehicle
 8 produces proof that operation of the vehicle is within 2 business days of the vehicle's
 9 sale or transfer, or the vehicle in question is exempt from registration.

10 ***b0238/4.11* SECTION 2720ht.** 341.12 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 341.12 (1) The department upon registering a vehicle pursuant to s. 341.25 or
 12 341.30 shall issue and deliver prepaid to the applicant 2 registration plates for an
 13 automobile, motor truck, motor bus, school bus, self-propelled ~~mobile home~~
 14 recreational vehicle or dual purpose motor home and one plate for other vehicles.
 15 The department upon registering a vehicle pursuant to any other section shall issue
 16 one plate unless the department determines that 2 plates will better serve the
 17 interests of law enforcement.

duf (B)

Move to 1327-6

18 ***b0288/1.1* SECTION 2720hp.** 340.01 (29m) (a) of the statutes is amended to
 19 read: *move after 2720hp*

20 340.01 (29m) (a) A bicycle-type vehicle with fully operative pedals for
 21 propulsion by human power and an engine certified by the manufacturer at not more
 22 than 50 130 cubic centimeters or an equivalent power unit.

23 ***-1452/1.1* SECTION 2721.** 341.135 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 341.135 (1) DESIGN. The Not later than July 1, 2000, and every 6th year
 25 thereafter, the department shall establish new designs of registration plates to be

1 issued under ss. 341.14 (1a), (1m), (1q), (2), (2m), (6m) or (6r), 341.25 (1) (a), (c), (h)
2 and (j) and (2) (a), (b) and (c) and 341.26 (2) and (3) (a) 1. and (am). ~~The~~ Any design
3 for registration plates issued for automobiles and for vehicles registered on the basis
4 of gross weight shall comply with the applicable design requirements of ss. 341.12
5 (3), 341.13 and 341.14 (6r) (c). The designs for registration plates specified in this
6 subsection shall be as similar in appearance as practicable during each 6-year
7 design interval. Each registration plate issued under s. 341.14 (1a), (1m), (1q), (2),
8 (2m), (6m) or (6r), 341.25 (1) (a), (c), (h) or (j) or (2) (a), (b) or (c) or 341.26 (2) or (3)
9 (a) 1. or (am) during each 6-year design interval shall be of the design established
10 under this subsection. The department may not redesign registration plates for the
✓ 11 special groups under s. 341.14 (6r) (f) 53. and 54. until January 1, 2005.

12 ***-1452/1.2* SECTION 2722.** 341.135 (2) (a) of the statutes is renumbered
13 341.135 (2) (a) 1. and amended to read:

14 341.135 (2) (a) 1. Beginning with registrations initially effective on
15 July 1, 2000, upon receipt of a completed application to initially register a vehicle
16 under s. 341.14 (1a), (1m), (1q), (2), (2m), (6m) or (6r), except s. 341.14 (6r) (f) ~~52, 53.~~
17 and 54., or s. 341.25 (1) (a), (c), (h) ~~and or (j) and or (2) (a), (b) and or (c) or 341.26 (2)~~
18 ~~and or (3) (a) 1. and or (am)~~, the department shall issue and deliver prepaid to the
19 applicant 2 new registration plates of the design established under sub. (1).

20 (am) Notwithstanding ss. 341.13 (3) and (3m), beginning with registrations
21 initially effective on July 1, 2000, upon receipt of a completed application to renew
22 the registration of a vehicle registered under s. 341.14 (1a), (1m), (1q), (2), (2m), (6m)
23 or (6r), except s. 341.14 (6r) (f) ~~52, 53. and 54.~~, or s. 341.25 (1) (a), (c), (h) ~~and or (j)~~
24 ~~and or (2) (a), (b) and or (c)~~ for which a registration plate of the design established
25 under sub. (1) has not been issued, the department may issue and deliver prepaid to

1 the applicant 2 new registration plates of the design established under sub. (1). This
2 paragraph does not apply to registration plates issued under s. 341.14 (6r) (f) 52.
3 1997 stats. This paragraph does not apply after June 30, 2005.

4 ***-1452/1.3* SECTION 2723.** 341.135 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

5 341.135 (2) (a) 2. Notwithstanding s. 341.13 (3), beginning with registrations
6 initially effective on July 1, 2005, upon receipt of a completed application to initially
7 register a vehicle under s. 341.14 (1a), (1m), (1q), (2), (2m), (6m) or (6r), or s. 341.25
8 (1) (a), (c), (h) or (j) or (2) (a), (b) or (c) or 341.26 (2) or (3) (a) 1. or (am), or to renew
9 the registration of a vehicle under those sections for which a registration plate has
10 not been issued during the previous 6 years, the department shall issue and deliver
11 prepaid to the applicant 2 new registration plates of the design established for that
12 6-year period under sub. (1).

13 ***-1452/1.4* SECTION 2724.** 341.135 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 341.135 (2) (e) The department shall issue new registration plates of the design
15 established under sub. (1) for every vehicle registered under ~~ss. s.~~ s. 341.14 (1a), (1m),
16 (1q), (2), (2m), (6m) or (6r), 341.25 (1) (a), (c), (h) and or (j) and or (2) (a), (b) and or
17 (c) and or 341.26 (2) and or (3) (a) 1. and or (am) by July 1, 2003 within 5 years after
18 the date specified in sub. (1), except that the department may not issue registration
19 plates of a new design for a vehicle registered under s. 341.14 (6r) (f) 53. or 54. until
20 January 1, 2005.

21 ***-1452/1.5* SECTION 2725.** 341.135 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

22 ***-1452/1.6* SECTION 2726.** 341.14 (6m) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

23 341.14 (6m) (a) Upon application to register an automobile, station wagon or
24 motor truck which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds by any person
25 who is a resident of this state and a member or retired member of the national guard,

1 the department shall issue to the person special plates whose colors and design shall
2 be determined by the department, ~~after consultation with the adjutant general,~~ and
3 which have the words "Wisconsin guard member" placed on the plates in the manner
4 designated by the department. The department shall consult with or obtain the
5 approval of the adjutant general with respect to any word or symbol used to identify
6 the national guard. An additional fee of \$10 shall be charged for the issuance of the
7 plates. Registration plates issued under this subsection shall expire annually.

8 ²⁵⁰ *b0292/2.10* SECTION 1726g. 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 341.14 (6r) (b) 1. Upon application to register an automobile, station wagon or
11 motor home, or a motor truck, dual purpose motor home or dual purpose farm truck
12 which has a gross weight of not more than 8,000 pounds, or a farm truck which has
13 a gross weight of not more than 12,000 pounds, by any person who is a resident of
14 this state and a member of an authorized special group, the department shall issue
15 to the person special plates whose colors and design shall indicate that the vehicle
16 is owned by a person who is a member of the applicable special group. The
17 department may not issue any special group plates under par. (f) 54. until 6 months
18 after the department has received information sufficient for the department to
19 determine that any approvals required for use of any logo, trademark, trade name
20 or other commercial symbol designating the professional football team have been
21 obtained.

22 ✓ *b0292/2.10* SECTION 2726m. 341.14 (6r) (b) 3. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 341.14 (6r) (b) 3. An additional fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or
25 reissuance of a plate issued on an annual basis for a special group specified under

1 par. (f) 35. to 47. ~~or 53.~~ or 54. or designated by the department under par. (fm). An
2 additional fee of \$15 shall be charged for the issuance or reissuance of a plate issued
3 on a biennial basis for a special group specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. ~~or 53.~~ or 54.
4 or designated by the department under par. (fm) if the plate is issued during the first
5 year of the biennial registration period or \$15 for the issuance or reissuance if the
6 plate is issued during the 2nd year of the biennial registration period. The
7 department shall deposit in the general fund and credit to the appropriation account
8 under s. 20.395 (5) (cj) all fees collected under this subdivision for the issuance or
9 reissuance of a plate for a special group designated by the department under par.
10 (fm).

11 ***b0292/2.10* SECTION 2726r.** 341.14 (6r) (b) 7. of the statutes is created to read:

12 341.14 (6r) (b) 7. An additional fee of \$25 that is in addition to the fee under
13 subd. 3. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal of a plate issued on an annual
14 basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 54. An additional fee of \$50 that
15 is in addition to the fee under subd. 3. shall be charged for the issuance or renewal
16 of a plate issued on the biennial basis for the special group specified under par. (f) 54.
17 if the plate is issued or renewed during the first year of the biennial registration
18 period or \$25 for the issuance or renewal if the plate is issued or renewed during the
19 2nd year of the biennial registration period. To the extent permitted under ch. 71,
20 the fee under this subdivision is deductible as a charitable contribution for purposes
21 of the taxes under ch. 71. All moneys received under this subdivision in excess of the
22 initial costs of data processing for the special group plate under par. (f) 54. or \$35,000,
23 whichever is less, shall be deposited in the general fund and credited as follows:

24 a. An amount equal to the costs of licensing fees under par. (h) shall be credited
25 to the appropriation account under s. 20.395 (5) (cL).

1 b. The remainder after crediting the appropriation as provided in subd. 7. a.
2 shall be credited to the appropriation account under s. 20.505 (3) (j).

3 *~~-1452/1.7~~* **SECTION 2727.** 341.14 (6r) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 341.14 (6r) (c) Special group plates shall display the word "Wisconsin", the
5 name of the applicable authorized special group, a symbol representing the special
6 group, not exceeding one position, and identifying letters or numbers or both, not
7 exceeding 6 positions and not less than one position. The department shall specify
8 the design for special group plates, but the department shall consult the president
9 of the ~~university~~ University of Wisconsin system ~~System~~ before specifying the ~~design~~
10 ~~for word or symbol used to identify the special group plates groups~~ under par. (f) 35.
11 to 47., the secretary of natural resources before specifying the ~~design for word or~~
12 ~~symbol used to identify the special group plate group~~ under par. (f) 50. ~~and~~, the child
13 abuse and neglect prevention board before specifying the ~~design for word or symbol~~
14 ~~used to identify the special group plate~~ under par. (f) 53. ~~and the chief executive~~
15 ~~officer of the Green Bay Packers professional football team and an authorized~~
16 ~~representative of the National Football League before specifying the word or symbol~~
17 ~~used to identify the special group under par. (f) 54.~~ Special group plates under par.
18 (f) 50. shall be as similar as possible to regular registration plates in color and design.

19 *~~-1452/1.8~~* **SECTION 2728.** 341.14 (6r) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

20 341.14 (6r) (e) The department shall specify one combination of colors for
21 special group plates for groups or organizations which are not military in nature and
22 not special group plates under par. (f) 35. to 47. and 50. The department, ~~after~~
23 ~~consulting the president of the university of Wisconsin system~~, shall specify one
24 combination of colors for special group plates under par. (f) 35. to 47. The department
25 shall specify the word or words comprising the special group name and the symbol

1 to be displayed upon special group plates for a group or organization which is not
2 military in nature after consultation with the chief executive officer in this state of
3 the group or organization, ~~except that the department may not specify the word or~~
4 ~~words or the symbol for special group plates under par. (f) 35. to 47. unless the word~~
5 ~~or words or symbol is approved in writing by the president of the university of~~
6 ~~Wisconsin system or, with respect to endangered resources, specify the word or words~~
7 ~~or the symbol for special group plates under par. (f) 50. unless the word or words or~~
8 ~~symbol is approved in writing by the secretary of natural resources or, with respect~~
9 ~~to child abuse and neglect prevention, specify any word or words other than~~
10 ~~“Children First” or the symbol for special group plates under par. (f) 53. unless the~~
11 ~~word or words or symbol is approved in writing by the child abuse and neglect~~
12 ~~prevention board. The president may not approve the word or words or symbol for~~
13 ~~a university specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. unless the chancellor of the university~~
14 ~~approves in writing the word or words or symbol. The department shall require that~~
15 ~~the word or words and symbol for a university specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. be~~
16 ~~a registration decal or tag and affixed to the special group plate and be of the colors~~
17 ~~for a university specified under par. (f) 35. to 47. that the president of the university~~
18 University of Wisconsin system System specifies.

19 *~~0686/1.4~~* SECTION 2729. 341.14 (6r) (f) 53. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 341.14 (6r) (f) 53. Persons interested in obtaining a plate with the words
22 ~~“Children First”~~ “Celebrate Children” on it to show their support of the prevention
23 of child abuse and neglect.

✓ 24 *b0292/2.13* SECTION 2729g. 341.14 (6r) (f) 54. of the statutes is created to
25 read:

1 341.14 (6r) (f) 54. Persons interested in expressing their support of the Green
2 Bay Packers professional football team.

✓ 3 ***b0292/2.13* SECTION 2729m.** 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. of the statutes is amended
4 to read:

5 341.14 (6r) (fm) 7. After Except for the authorized special group enumerated
6 under par. (f) 54., after October 1, 1998, additional authorized special groups may
7 only be special groups designated by the department under this paragraph. The
8 authorized special groups enumerated in par. (f) shall be limited solely to those
9 special groups specified under par. (f) on October 1, 1998, except for the authorized
10 special group enumerated under par. (f) 54.

✓ 11 ***b0292/2.13* SECTION 2729r.** 341.14 (6r) (h) of the statutes is created to read:

12 341.14 (6r) (h) From the appropriation under s. 20.395 (5) (cL), the department
13 shall pay reasonable licensing fees relating to the word or words or the symbol on
14 special group plates under par. (f) 54.

15 ***-0171/1.1* SECTION 2730.** 341.19 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 341.19 (1) (b) ~~Five~~ Ten dollars per vehicle as a late payment for fees received
17 after the time period established by the department.

✓ 18 ***b0238/4.12* SECTION 2730m.** 341.25 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 341.25 (1) (intro.) Unless a different fee is prescribed for a particular vehicle
21 by par. (b) or ss. 341.26 to 341.268, the following registration fees shall be paid to the
22 department for the annual registration of each motor vehicle, ~~mobile home~~
23 recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer not exempted by s. 341.05 from
24 registration in this state:

25 ***-0127/1.1* SECTION 2731.** 341.25 (1) (gd) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 341.25 (1) (gd) For each trailer or semitrailer ~~or camping trailer~~ having a gross
2 weight of 3,000 pounds or less and used for hire or rental, a fee which is one-half of
3 the fee prescribed for a motor truck of the same maximum gross weight. The
4 maximum gross weight shall be determined in the same manner as for a motor truck.
5 A trailer under this paragraph which is part of a fleet of 100 or more trailers used
6 for hire or rental may be registered under s. 341.308.

7 *~~0127/1.2~~* SECTION 2732. 341.25 (1) (i) of the statutes is amended to read:

8 341.25 (1) (i) For each mobile home, and for each camping trailer ~~having a gross~~
9 ~~weight of more than 3,000 pounds~~, a fee of \$15.

✓10 *b0238/4.13* SECTION 2732d. 341.25 (1) (i) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
11 Wisconsin Act (this act), is amended to read:

12 341.25 (1) (i) For each ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle, and for each camping
13 trailer, a fee of \$15.

✓14 *b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734dd. 341.47 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
15 to read:

16 341.47 (1) (intro.) Except as provided in sub. (2), any motor vehicle, ~~mobile~~
17 ~~home~~ recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer owned or repossessed by a dealer,
18 distributor or manufacturer may be operated on the highways of this state for either
19 private or business purposes without being registered if such vehicle has displayed
20 upon it valid registration plates issued pursuant to s. 341.51 to the dealer, distributor
21 or manufacturer who is the owner of the vehicle or holder of the repossessed vehicle
22 and such vehicle:

✓23 *b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734dh. 341.51 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 341.51 (1) The department shall register a person as a dealer, distributor or
25 manufacturer of motor vehicles, trailers or semitrailers or as a transporter of

1 vehicles upon receipt of a properly completed application form together with a fee of
2 \$75 and upon being satisfied that the applicant is by law entitled to be registered.
3 The department shall register a person as a dealer, distributor or manufacturer of
4 ~~mobile homes~~ recreational vehicles upon receipt of a properly completed application
5 form together with a fee of \$75 and upon being satisfied that the applicant is by law
6 entitled to be so registered. The department shall assign to each person registered
7 under this section a distinctive registration number and shall issue a certificate of
8 registration bearing the registration number assigned.

✓ 9 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734dp.** 341.51 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 341.51 (2) Upon registering a dealer, distributor, manufacturer or transporter
11 the department also shall issue 2 registration plates. The department, upon
12 receiving a fee of \$5 for each additional plate desired by a dealer, distributor or
13 manufacturer of motor vehicles, trailers or semitrailers, \$5 for each additional plate
14 desired by a dealer, distributor or manufacturer of ~~mobile homes~~ recreational
15 vehicles and \$5 for each additional plate desired by a transporter, shall issue to the
16 registered dealer, distributor, manufacturer or transporter the additional plates as
17 ordered. The department may charge a fee of \$2 per plate for replacing lost, damaged
18 or illegible plates issued under this subsection.

✓ 19 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734dt.** 341.53 of the statutes is amended to read:

20 **341.53 Expiration of registration; transferability of plates.** Certificates
21 of registration and registration plates issued to dealers, distributors, manufacturers
22 or transporters shall be issued for the calendar year and are valid only during the
23 calendar year for which issued. Registration plates are transferable from one motor
24 vehicle, trailer or semitrailer to another motor vehicle, trailer or semitrailer and
25 from one ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle to another.

✓ 1 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734hd.** 341.62 of the statutes is amended to read:

2 **341.62 False evidence of registration.** Whoever operates or possesses a
3 motor vehicle, ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer having
4 attached thereto any plate or similar device fashioned in imitation or facsimile of or
5 altered so as to resemble a registration plate issued by the department may be
6 required to forfeit not more than \$500.

✓ 7 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734hh.** 342.18 (4) (a) of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 342.18 (4) (a) Whenever application therefor accompanied by the required fee
10 is made by a finance company licensed under s. 138.09 or 218.01, a bank organized
11 under the laws of this state, or a national bank located in this state, and the vehicle
12 in question is a used vehicle for which the department had issued a certificate of title
13 to the previous owner or a vehicle previously registered in another jurisdiction or is
14 a ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle.

✓ 15 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734hp.** 342.18 (4) (b) of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 342.18 (4) (b) Whenever application therefor accompanied by the required fee
18 is made by any other person and the vehicle in question is a vehicle for which the
19 department had issued a certificate of title to the previous owner or is a vehicle
20 previously registered in another jurisdiction or is a ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle
21 and the department is satisfied that the present owner has not operated or consented
22 to the operation of the vehicle since it was transferred to that owner and that he or
23 she understands that the certificate of title merely is evidence of ownership of the
24 vehicle and does not authorize operation of the vehicle on the highways of this state.

✓ 1 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734ht.** 342.22 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 342.22 (3) (a) For a ~~mobile home~~ recreational vehicle, 20 years.

✓ 4 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734pd.** 342.30 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 342.30 (2) An identification number assigned by the department to a ~~mobile~~
6 ~~home~~ recreational vehicle, trailer or semitrailer shall be stamped upon the frame in
7 a readily visible location. An identification number assigned to a motor vehicle
8 manufactured prior to January 1, 1969, shall be permanently affixed to the left front
9 pillar. The vehicle identification number for motor vehicles manufactured after
10 January 1, 1969, shall be permanently affixed upon either a part of the vehicle that
11 is not designed to be removed except for repair, or a separate plate which is
12 permanently affixed to such part. The vehicle identification number shall be located
13 inside the passenger compartment and shall be readable, without moving any part
14 of the vehicle, through the vehicle glazing under daylight lighting conditions by an
15 observer having 20/20 vision (Snellen) whose eyepoint is located outside the vehicle
16 adjacent to the left windshield pillar. Identification numbers assigned for cycles
17 shall be stamped on the left side, near the top of the engine casting just below the
18 cylinder barrel. Such stamping or affixing shall be done under the supervision of a
19 dealer, distributor or manufacturer registered under s. 341.51 or under the
20 supervision of a peace officer. The person supervising the stamping or affixing shall
21 make a report thereof to the department.

✓ 22 ***b0238/4.14* SECTION 2734pt.** 343.055 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 343.055 (1) (d) *Recreational vehicle operators.* The operator of the commercial
25 motor vehicle is a person operating a motor home, or a vehicle towing a 5th-wheel


1 mobile home or single-unit ~~touring mobile home not exceeding 45 feet in length~~
2 recreational vehicle and the vehicle or combination, including both units of a
3 combination towing vehicle and the 5th-wheel mobile home or ~~mobile home~~
4 recreational vehicle, is both operated and controlled by the person and is
5 transporting only members of the person's family, guests or their personal property.
6 This paragraph does not apply to any transportation for hire or the transportation
7 of any property connected to a commercial activity. In this paragraph, "controlled"
8 means leased or owned.

✓ 9 *b0293/1.1* SECTION 2734m. 342.10 (1) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

10 342.10 (1) (d) A description of the vehicle, including make, model and
11 identification number, except that if the vehicle was last registered in another
12 jurisdiction the make and model contained in the certificate shall be the make and
13 model contained in the last certificate of title issued by the other jurisdiction.

✓ 14 *b0446/1.1* SECTION 2734m. 342.14 (1r) of the statutes is amended to read:

15 342.14 (1r) Upon filing an application under sub. (1) or (3) before the first day
16 of the 2nd month beginning after the effective date of this subsection ... [revisor
17 inserts date], an environmental impact fee of \$5, by the person filing the application.
18 Upon filing an application under sub. (1) or (3) on or after the first day of the 2nd
19 month beginning after the effective date of this subsection ... [revisor inserts date],
20 an environmental impact fee of \$6, by the person filing the application. All moneys
21 collected under this subsection shall be credited to the environmental fund for
22 environmental management. ~~This subsection does not apply after June 30, 2001.~~

✓ 23 *b0286/8.46* SECTION 2734b. 341.26 (2g) of the statutes is repealed. 

****NOTE: Items NO TAG and NO TAG repeal language made superfluous by the
treatment of s. 341.135 (2) (a) 2.

✓ 1 *~~0444/1.1~~* SECTION 2747. 343.21 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

2 343.21 (2) (a) In addition to the fees set under sub. (1), any applicant whose
3 application for a permit, license, upgrade or endorsement, taken together with the
4 applicant's currently valid license, if any, requires the department to administer a
5 driving skills test of the applicant's ability to exercise ordinary and reasonable
6 control in the operation of a motor vehicle shall pay to the department an
7 examination fee of \$20 for an examination in a commercial motor vehicle other than
8 a school bus and ~~\$10~~ \$15 for an examination in any other vehicle. Payment of the
9 examination fee entitles the applicant to not more than 3 tests of the applicant's
10 ability to exercise reasonable control in the operation of a motor vehicle. If the
11 applicant does not qualify for issuance of a license, upgraded license or endorsement
12 in 3 such tests, then a 2nd examination fee in the same amount shall be paid, which
13 payment entitles the applicant to not more than 3 additional tests.

14 (b) The operator shall pay to the department an examination fee of ~~\$10~~ \$15 for
15 conducting the special examination requested under s. 121.555 (2) (cm), except that
16 if the examination is in a commercial motor vehicle other than a school bus the fee
17 is \$20. Payment of the examination fee entitles the person to not more than 3 tests
18 of the person's ability to safely operate the vehicle proposed to be used under s.
19 121.555 (1) (a). If the applicant does not pass the examination for safe operation of
20 the vehicle in 3 such tests, then a 2nd examination fee in the same amount shall be
21 paid, which payment entitles the person to not more than 3 additional tests.

22 *~~0120/1.2~~* SECTION 2750. 343.44 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
23 Wisconsin Act 84, is amended to read:

1 343.44 (2) (a) Any person who violates sub. (1) (a) or a local ordinance in
2 conformity therewith shall be required to forfeit not less than \$50 nor more than
3 \$200.

4 *~~-0120/1.3~~* SECTION 2751. 343.44 (2) (am) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
5 Wisconsin Act 84, is amended to read:

6 343.44 (2) (am) Any person who violates sub. (1) (b) before May 1, ~~1999~~ 2002,
7 may be required to forfeit not more than \$600, except that, if the person has been
8 convicted of a previous violation described in sub. (1) (b) within the preceding 5-year
9 period, the penalty under par. (b) shall apply.

10 *~~-0435/1.1~~* SECTION 2752. 345.09 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 345.09 (2) The secretary as attorney upon whom processes and notices may be
12 served under this section shall, upon being served with such process or notice,
13 forthwith mail by registered mail a copy thereof to such nonresident at the
14 out-of-state nonresident address given in the papers so served. It is the duty of the
15 party or the party's attorney to certify in the papers so served that the address given
16 therein is the last-known out-of-state nonresident address of the party to be served.
17 In all cases of service under this section there shall be served 2 authenticated copies
18 for the secretary and such additional number of authenticated copies as there are
19 defendants so served in the action. One of the secretary's copies shall be retained for
20 the secretary's record of service and the other copy shall be returned with proper
21 certificate of service attached for filing in court as proof of service of the copies by
22 having mailed them by registered mail to the defendants named therein. The service
23 fee shall be ~~\$15~~ \$25 for each defendant so served. The secretary shall keep a record
24 of all such processes and notices, which record shall show the day and hour of service.

25 *~~-1265/7.30~~* SECTION 2753. 345.26 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 345.26 (1) (b) 1. If the person makes a deposit for a violation of a traffic
2 regulation, the person need not appear in court at the time fixed in the citation, and
3 the person will be deemed to have tendered a plea of no contest and submitted to a
4 forfeiture and a penalty assessment, if required by s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, a jail
5 assessment, if required by s. 302.46 (1), a railroad crossing improvement
6 assessment, if required by s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r), and a crime laboratories
7 and drug law enforcement assessment, if required by s. 165.755, plus any applicable
8 fees prescribed in ch. 814, not to exceed the amount of the deposit that the court may
9 accept as provided in s. 345.37; and

10 *~~1265/7.31~~* **SECTION 2754.** 345.37 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 345.37 (2) If the defendant has made a deposit under s. 345.26, the citation may
12 serve as the initial pleading and the defendant shall be deemed to have tendered a
13 plea of no contest and submitted to a forfeiture and a penalty assessment, if required
14 by s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, a jail assessment, if required by s. 302.46 (1), a railroad crossing
15 improvement assessment, if required by s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r), and a
16 crime laboratories and drug law enforcement assessment, if required by s. 165.755,
17 plus costs, including any applicable fees prescribed in ch. 814, not exceeding the
18 amount of the deposit. The court may either accept the plea of no contest and enter
19 judgment accordingly, or reject the plea and issue a summons under ch. 968. If the
20 defendant fails to appear in response to the summons, the court shall issue a warrant
21 under ch. 968. If the court accepts the plea of no contest, the defendant may move
22 within 6 months after the date set for the appearance to withdraw the plea of no
23 contest, open the judgment and enter a plea of not guilty upon a showing to the
24 satisfaction of the court that the failure to appear was due to mistake, inadvertence,
25 surprise or excusable neglect. If on reopening the defendant is found not guilty, the

1 court shall immediately notify the department to delete the record of conviction
2 based on the original proceeding and shall order the defendant's deposit returned.

3 ***-1265/7.32* SECTION 2755.** 345.37 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 345.37 (5) Within 5 working days after forfeiture of deposit or entry of default
5 judgment, the official receiving the forfeiture, the penalty assessment, if required by
6 s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, the jail assessment, if required by s. 302.46 (1), the railroad crossing
7 improvement assessment, if required by s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r), and the
8 crime laboratories and drug law enforcement assessment, if required by s. 165.755,
9 shall forward to the department a certification of the entry of default judgment or a
10 judgment of forfeiture.

11 ***-1265/7.33* SECTION 2756.** 345.375 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 345.375 (2) Upon default of the defendant corporation or limited liability
13 company or upon conviction, judgment for the amount of the forfeiture, the penalty
14 assessment, if required under s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, the jail assessment, if required by s.
15 302.46 (1), and the crime laboratories and drug law enforcement assessment, if
16 required under s. 165.755, shall be entered.

17 ***-1265/7.34* SECTION 2757.** 345.47 (1) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 345.47 (1) (intro.) If the defendant is found guilty, the court may enter
20 judgment against the defendant for a monetary amount not to exceed the maximum
21 forfeiture, penalty assessment, if required by s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, the jail assessment,
22 if required by s. 302.46 (1), the railroad crossing improvement assessment, if
23 required by s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r), and the crime laboratories and drug
24 law enforcement assessment, if required by s. 165.755, provided for the violation and

1 for costs under s. 345.53 and, in addition, may suspend or revoke his or her operating
2 privilege under s. 343.30. If the judgment is not paid, the court shall order:

3 ***-1265/7.35* SECTION 2758.** 345.47 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 345.47 (1) (b) In lieu of imprisonment and in addition to any other suspension
5 or revocation, that the defendant's operating privilege be suspended for 30 days or
6 until the person pays the forfeiture, the penalty assessment, if required by s. ~~165.87~~
7 757.05, the jail assessment, if required by s. 302.46 (1), the railroad crossing
8 improvement assessment, if required by s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r), and the
9 crime laboratories and drug law enforcement assessment, if required by s. 165.755,
10 but not to exceed 5 years. Suspension under this paragraph shall not affect the power
11 of the court to suspend or revoke under s. 343.30 or the power of the secretary to
12 suspend or revoke the operating privilege.

13 ***-1265/7.36* SECTION 2759.** 345.47 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

14 345.47 (1) (c) If a court or judge suspends an operating privilege under this
15 section, the court or judge shall immediately take possession of the suspended license
16 and shall forward it to the department together with the notice of suspension, which
17 shall clearly state that the suspension was for failure to pay a forfeiture, a penalty
18 assessment, if required by s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, a jail assessment, if required by s. 302.46
19 (1), a railroad crossing improvement assessment, if required by s. 346.177, 346.495
20 or 346.65 (4r), and a crime laboratories and drug law enforcement assessment, if
21 required by s. 165.755, ^Q imposed by the court. The notice of suspension and the
22 suspended license, if it is available, shall be forwarded to the department within 48
23 hours after the order of suspension. If the forfeiture, penalty assessment, jail
24 assessment, railroad crossing improvement assessment and crime laboratories and
25 drug law enforcement assessment are paid during a period of suspension, the court

20
21
22

1 or judge shall immediately notify the department. Upon receipt of the notice and
2 payment of the reinstatement fee under s. 343.21 (1) (j), the department shall return
3 the surrendered license.

4 ***-1265/7.37* SECTION 2760.** 345.49 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 345.49 (1) Any person imprisoned under s. 345.47 for nonpayment of a
6 forfeiture, a penalty assessment, if required by s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, a jail assessment,
7 if required by s. 302.46 (1), a railroad crossing improvement assessment, if required
8 by s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r), or a crime laboratories and drug law
9 enforcement assessment, if required by s. 165.755, may, on request, be allowed to
10 work under s. 303.08. If the person does work, earnings shall be applied on the
11 unpaid forfeiture, penalty assessment, jail assessment, railroad crossing
12 improvement assessment or crime laboratories and drug law enforcement
13 assessment after payment of personal board and expenses and support of personal
14 dependents to the extent directed by the court.

15 ***-1265/7.38* SECTION 2761.** 345.61 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

16 345.61 (2) (c) "Guaranteed arrest bond certificate" as used in this section means
17 any printed card or other certificate issued by an automobile club, association or
18 insurance company to any of its members or insureds, which card or certificate is
19 signed by the member or insureds and contains a printed statement that the
20 automobile club, association or insurance company and a surety company, or an
21 insurance company authorized to transact both automobile liability insurance and
22 surety business, guarantee the appearance of the persons whose signature appears
23 on the card or certificate and that they will in the event of failure of the person to
24 appear in court at the time of trial, pay any fine or forfeiture imposed on the person,
25 including the penalty assessment required by s. ~~165.87~~ 757.05, the jail assessment

1 required by s. 302.46 (1), the railroad crossing improvement assessment required by
2 s. 346.177, 346.495 or 346.65 (4r) and the crime laboratories and drug law
3 enforcement assessment required by s. 165.755, in an amount not exceeding \$200,
4 or \$1,000 as provided in sub. (1) (b).

✓ 5 ***-0157/1.1* SECTION 2776.** 348.25 (8) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

6 348.25 (8) (a) 1. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds length
7 limitations, \$15, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in
8 this subdivision is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999, and before
9 July 1, 2003, the fee is \$17.

10 ***-0157/1.2* SECTION 2777.** 348.25 (8) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

11 348.25 (8) (a) 2. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds either
12 width limitations or height limitations, \$20, except that if the application for a
13 permit for a vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department
14 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$22.

15 ***-0157/1.3* SECTION 2778.** 348.25 (8) (a) 2m. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 348.25 (8) (a) 2m. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds both
18 width and height limitations, \$25, except that if the application for a permit for a
19 vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department after December
20 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$28.

21 ***-0157/1.4* SECTION 2779.** 348.25 (8) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

22 348.25 (8) (a) 3. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles, the weight of which
23 exceeds any of the provisions of s. 348.15 (3), 10% of the fee specified in par. (b) 3. for
24 an annual permit for the comparable gross weight, rounded to the nearest whole
25 dollar.

1 *~~0157/1.5~~* SECTION 2780. 348.25 (8) (b) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:

2 348.25 (8) (b) 1. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds length
3 limitations, \$60, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in
4 this subdivision is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999, and before
5 July 1, 2003, the fee is \$66.

6 *~~0157/1.6~~* SECTION 2781. 348.25 (8) (b) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:

7 348.25 (8) (b) 2. For a vehicle or combination of vehicles which exceeds width
8 limitations or height limitations or both, \$90, except that if the application for a
9 permit for a vehicle described in this subdivision is submitted to the department
10 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$99.

11 *~~0157/1.7~~* SECTION 2782. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. a. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 348.25 (8) (b) 3. a. If the gross weight is 90,000 pounds or less, \$200, except that
14 if the application for a permit for a vehicle described in this subd. 3. a. is submitted
15 to the department after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$220.

16 *~~0157/1.8~~* SECTION 2783. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. b. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 348.25 (8) (b) 3. b. If the gross weight is more than 90,000 pounds but not more
19 than 100,000 pounds, \$350, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle
20 described in this subd. 3. b. is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999,
21 and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$385.

22 *~~0157/1.9~~* SECTION 2784. 348.25 (8) (b) 3. c. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 348.25 (8) (b) 3. c. If the gross weight is greater than 100,000 pounds, \$350 plus
25 \$100 for each 10,000–pound increment or fraction thereof by which the gross weight

1 exceeds 100,000 pounds, except that if the application for a permit for a vehicle
2 described in this subd. 3. c. is submitted to the department after December 31, 1999,
3 and before July 1, 2003, the fee is \$385 plus \$110 for each 10,000-pound increment
4 or fraction thereof by which the gross weight exceeds 100,000 pounds.

5 ***-0157/1.10* SECTION 2785.** 348.25 (8) (bm) of the statutes is renumbered
6 348.25 (8) (bm) 1. and amended to read:

7 348.25 (8) (bm) 1. Unless a different fee is specifically provided, the fee for a
8 consecutive month permit is one-twelfth of the fee under par. (b) for an annual
9 permit times the number of months for which the permit is desired, plus \$15 for each
10 permit issued. This subdivision does not apply to applications for permits submitted
11 after December 31, 1999, and before July 1, 2003.

12 ***-0157/1.11* SECTION 2786.** 348.25 (8) (bm) 2. of the statutes is created to read:

13 348.25 (8) (bm) 2. Unless a different fee is specifically provided, the fee for a
14 consecutive month permit is one-twelfth of the fee under par. (b) for an annual
15 permit times the number of months for which the permit is desired, plus \$16.50 for
16 each permit issued, rounded to the nearest whole dollar. This subdivision does not
17 apply to applications submitted before January 1, 2000, or submitted after June 30,
18 2003.

✓ 19 ***b0297/1.1* SECTION 2786m.** 348.25 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

20 348.25 (11) The department shall develop and implement an automated
21 system for designating the route to be traveled by a vehicle for which a permit is
22 issued under s. 348.26 or 348.27.

✓ 23 ***-0221/5.12* SECTION 2793.** 350.01 (3r) of the statutes is created to read:

1 350.01 (3r) "Expedited service" means a process under which a person is able
2 to renew a snowmobile certificate in person and with only one appearance at the site
3 where certificates are issued.

✓ 4 *~~-0196/7.18~~* SECTION 2795. 350.02 (3m) of the statutes is created to read:

5 350.02 (3m) A law enforcement officer may operate a snowmobile on a highway
6 in performance of his or her official duties if the snowmobile is equipped with a
7 flashing, oscillating or rotating blue light.

8 *~~-0196/7.19~~* SECTION 2796. 350.05 (1) (title) of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 350.05 (1) (title) ~~AGE RESTRICTION~~ PERSONS UNDER 12.

11 *~~-0196/7.20~~* SECTION 2797. 350.05 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

12 350.05 (2) ~~SNOWMOBILE PERSONS AGED 12 TO 16; SNOWMOBILE SAFETY PERMIT OR~~
13 ~~OPERATOR'S LICENSE REQUIRED~~ CERTIFICATES AND PROGRAM. No person ~~ever the age of~~
14 who is at least 12 years of age but under the age of 16 years of age may operate a
15 snowmobile unless he or she holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate or is
16 accompanied by a person ~~ever who is at least 18 years of age~~ or by a person ~~ever who~~
17 is at least 14 years of age having a and who holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate
18 issued by the department. Any person who is ~~ever the age of 12 and at least 12 years~~
19 of age but under the age of 16 years of age and who holds is required to hold a
20 snowmobile safety certificate ~~shall carry it~~ while operating a snowmobile or while
21 accompanying the operator on a snowmobile shall carry the certificate and shall
22 display it to a law enforcement officer on request. Persons enrolled in a safety
23 certification program approved by the department may operate a snowmobile in an
24 area designated by the instructor.

1 ***-0196/7.21* SECTION 2798.** 350.05 (2) of the statutes, as affected by 1999
2 Wisconsin Act (this act), is repealed and recreated to read:

3 **350.05 (2) PERSONS AGED 12 AND OLDER; SNOWMOBILE SAFETY CERTIFICATES AND**
4 **PROGRAM.** (a) No person who is at least 12 years of age and who is born on or after
5 January 1, 1985, may operate a snowmobile unless he or she holds a valid
6 snowmobile safety certificate.

7 (b) Any person who is required to hold a snowmobile safety certificate while
8 operating a snowmobile shall carry the certificate on the snowmobile and shall
9 display the certificate to a law enforcement officer on request. Persons enrolled in
10 a safety certification program approved by the department may operate a
11 snowmobile in an area designated by the instructor.

12 ***-0196/7.22* SECTION 2799.** 350.05 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 **350.05 (3) EXCEPTIONS.** This section does not apply to the operation of
14 snowmobiles ~~by an operator under the age of 16 years~~ upon lands owned or leased
15 by the operator's parent or guardian. As used in this section, "leased lands" does not
16 include lands leased by an organization of which said operator or the operator's
17 parent or guardian is a member.

18 ***-0196/7.23* SECTION 2800.** 350.05 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

19 **350.05 (4) DEFINITION.** For purposes of this section, "~~accompanied~~"
20 "accompany" means ~~being to be~~ on the same snowmobile as the operator.

21 ***-0196/7.24* SECTION 2801.** 350.055 of the statutes is amended to read:

22 **350.055 Safety certification program established.** The department shall
23 establish a program of instruction on snowmobile laws, including the intoxicated
24 snowmobiling law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The program shall be
25 conducted by instructors certified by the department. The department may procure

1 liability insurance coverage for certified instructors for work within the scope of their
2 duties under this section. ~~Persons~~ Each person satisfactorily completing this
3 program shall receive ~~certification~~ a snowmobile safety certificate from the
4 department. The department may charge each person who enrolls in the course an
5 instruction fee of \$5. The department shall authorize instructors conducting such
6 courses meeting standards established by it to retain \$1 of the fee to defray expenses
7 incurred locally to conduct the program. The remaining \$4 of the fee shall be retained
8 by the department to defray a part of its expenses incurred to conduct the safety and
9 accident reporting program. A person ~~over the age of 12 years~~ who is at least 12 years
10 of age but under the age of 16 years of age who ~~holds~~ is required to hold a valid
11 snowmobile safety certificate may operate a snowmobile in this state if the person
12 holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate issued by another state or province of the
13 Dominion of Canada ~~need not obtain a certificate from the department~~ and if the
14 course content of the program in such other state or province substantially meets
15 that established by the department under this section.

16 *~~0196/7.25~~* SECTION 2802. 350.055 of the statutes, as affected by 1999
17 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2801, is amended to read:

18 **350.055 Safety certification program established.** The department shall
19 establish a program of instruction on snowmobile laws, including the intoxicated
20 snowmobiling law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The program shall be
21 conducted by instructors certified by the department. The department may procure
22 liability insurance coverage for certified instructors for work within the scope of their
23 duties under this section. Each person satisfactorily completing this program shall
24 receive a snowmobile safety certificate from the department. The department ~~may~~
25 ~~charge each person who enrolls in the course~~ shall establish by rule an instruction

1 fee of \$5 for this program. An instructor conducting a program of instruction under
2 this section shall collect the instruction fee from each person who receives
3 instruction. The department shall authorize instructors conducting such courses
4 meeting standards established by it to retain \$1 may determine the portion of the
5 this fee, which may not exceed 50%, that the instructor may retain to defray expenses
6 incurred locally to conduct by the instructor in conducting the program. The
7 remaining \$4 of the fee shall be retained by the department to defray a part of its
8 expenses incurred to conduct the safety and accident reporting program instructor
9 shall remit the remainder of the fee or, if nothing is retained, the entire fee to the
10 department. A person who is at least 12 years of age but under the 16 years of age
11 who is required to hold a valid snowmobile safety certificate may operate a
12 snowmobile in this state if the person holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate
13 issued by another state or province of the Dominion of Canada and if the course
14 content of the program in such other state or province substantially meets that
15 established by the department under this section.

16 ***-0196/7.26* SECTION 2803.** 350.055 of the statutes, as affected by 1999
17 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 2802, is repealed and recreated to read:

18 **350.055 Safety certification program established.** The department shall
19 establish a program of instruction on snowmobile laws, including the intoxicated
20 snowmobiling law, regulations, safety and related subjects. The program shall be
21 conducted by instructors certified by the department. The department may procure
22 liability insurance coverage for certified instructors for work within the scope of their
23 duties under this section. Each person satisfactorily completing this program shall
24 receive a snowmobile safety certificate from the department. The department shall
25 establish by rule an instruction fee for this program. An instructor conducting a

1 program of instruction under this section shall collect the instruction fee from each
2 person who receives instruction. The department may determine the portion of this
3 fee, which may not exceed 50%, that the instructor may retain to defray expenses
4 incurred by the instructor in conducting the program. The instructor shall remit the
5 remainder of the fee or, if nothing is retained, the entire fee to the department. A
6 person who is required to hold a valid snowmobile safety certificate may operate a
7 snowmobile in this state if the person holds a valid snowmobile safety certificate
8 issued by another state or province of the Dominion of Canada and if the course
9 content of the program in such other state or province substantially meets that
10 established by the department under this section.

11 ~~*-0221/5.13*~~ SECTION 2805. 350.12 (3h) of the statutes is created to read:

12 350.12 (3h) REGISTRATION; RENEWALS; AGENTS. (a) *Issuance; appointment of*
13 *agents.* For the issuance of snowmobile certificates, the department may do any of
14 the following:

15 1. Directly issue the certificates.

16 2. Appoint, as an agent of the department, the clerk of one or more counties to
17 issue the certificates.

18 3. Appoint persons who are not employes of the department to issue the
19 certificates as agents of the department.

20 (b) *Duplicates.* For purposes of this subsection, the issuance of a duplicate of
21 a snowmobile certificate shall be considered the same as the issuance of an original
22 certificate.

23 (c) *Agent activities.* 1. The clerk of any county appointed under par. (a) 2. or (e)
24 may accept the appointment.

1 2. The department may promulgate rules regulating the activities of persons
2 appointed under pars. (a) and (e).

3 (d) *Issuing fees.* An agent appointed under par. (a) 2. or 3. shall collect an
4 issuing fee of \$3 for each snowmobile certificate that the agent issues. The agent
5 shall remit to the department \$2 of each issuing fee collected.

6 (e) *Renewals; agents.* For the renewal of snowmobile certificates for public use
7 or the renewal of commercial snowmobile certificates, the department may renew the
8 certificates directly or may appoint agents in the manner specified in par. (a) 2. or
9 3. The department may establish an expedited service to be provided by the
10 department and these agents to renew these types of snowmobile certificates.

11 (f) *Renewals; fees.* In addition to a renewal fee under sub. (3), the department
12 may authorize that a supplemental renewal fee of \$3 be collected for the renewal of
13 snowmobile certificates that are renewed in any of the following manners:

- 14 1. By agents appointed under par. (e).
- 15 2. By the department using the expedited service.

16 (g) *Remittal of fees.* An agent appointed under par. (e) shall remit to the
17 department \$2 of each \$3 fee collected under par. (f). Any fees remitted to or collected
18 by the department under par. (d) or (f) shall be credited to the appropriation account
19 under s. 20.370 (9) (hu).

✓ 20 ***-0218/1.1* SECTION 2807.** 350.12 (3j) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 350.12 (3j) (b) The fee for a trail use sticker issued for a snowmobile that is
22 exempt from registration under sub. (2) (b) or (bn) is \$12.25. A trail use sticker issued
23 for such a snowmobile may be issued only by the department and persons appointed
24 by the department and ~~is valid for one~~ expires on June 30 of each year.

1 ***-1818/3.4* SECTION 2808.** 350.12 (4) (a) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 350.12 (4) (a) *Enforcement, administration and related costs.* (intro.) The
4 moneys appropriated from s. 20.370 (3) (ak) and (aq), (5) (es) and (9) (mu) and (mw)
5 may be used for the following:

6 ***-1818/3.5* SECTION 2809.** 350.12 (4) (a) 3m. of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 350.12 (4) (a) 3m. The cost of state law enforcement efforts as appropriated
9 under s. 20.370 (3) (ak) and (aq); and

10 ***-1818/3.6* SECTION 2810.** 350.12 (4) (am) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 350.12 (4) (am) *Enforcement aids to department.* ~~Beginning with fiscal year~~
12 ~~1993-94, of~~ Of the amounts appropriated under s. 20.370 (3) (ak) and (aq), the
13 department shall allocate \$26,000 in each fiscal year to be used exclusively for the
14 purchase of snowmobiles or trailers to carry snowmobiles, or both, to be used in state
15 law enforcement efforts.

16 ***-0219/2.2* SECTION 2811.** 350.12 (4) (b) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 350.12 (4) (b) *Trail aids and related costs.* (intro.) The moneys appropriated
19 under s. 20.370 (1) (mq) and (5) (cb), (cr) and (cs) shall be used for development and
20 maintenance, the cooperative snowmobile sign program, major reconstruction or
21 rehabilitation to improve bridges on existing approved trails, trail rehabilitation,
22 signing of snowmobile routes, and state snowmobile trails and areas and distributed
23 as follows:

✓ 24 ***-0221/5.14* SECTION 2814.** 350.12 (5) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

1 350.12 (5) (d) At the end of the registration period the department shall send
2 the owner of each snowmobile a 2-part renewal application. The owner shall
3 ~~complete and sign one portion of the renewal application and return that portion the~~
4 ~~application and the proper fee to the department. The owner shall complete and sign~~
5 ~~the other portion of the renewal application. The owner shall destroy this portion~~
6 ~~of the renewal application upon receipt of the registration certificate and decals or~~
7 ~~to an agent appointed under sub. (3h) (e).~~

8 *~~0120/1.4~~* **SECTION 2816.** 351.02 (1) (a) 10. of the statutes, as affected by 1997
9 Wisconsin Act 84, is amended to read:

10 351.02 (1) (a) 10. Any offense under the law of another jurisdiction prohibiting
11 conduct described in sections 6-207, 6-302, 10-102, 10-103, 10-104,
12 11-901, 11-902, 11-907 or 11-908 of the uniform vehicle code and model traffic
13 ordinance (1987), or prohibiting homicide or manslaughter resulting from the
14 operation of a motor vehicle, use of a motor vehicle in the commission of a felony,
15 reckless or careless driving or driving a motor vehicle with wilful or wanton
16 disregard for the safety of persons or property, driving or operating a motor vehicle
17 while under the influence of alcohol, a controlled substance, a controlled substance
18 analog or any other drug or a combination thereof as prohibited, refusal to submit
19 to chemical testing, ~~operating a motor vehicle while the operating privilege or~~
20 ~~operator's license is revoked or suspended~~, perjury or the making false statements
21 or affidavits to a governmental agency in connection with the ownership or operation
22 of a motor vehicle, failing to stop and identify oneself as the driver or operator in the
23 event of a motor vehicle accident with a person or an attended motor vehicle or fleeing
24 from or attempting to elude a police, law enforcement or other peace officer, as those
25 or substantially similar terms are used in that jurisdiction's laws.

1 ***-0120/1.5*** **SECTION 2817.** 351.025 (2) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 1997
2 Wisconsin Act 84, is renumbered 351.025 (2) and amended to read:

3 351.025 (2) The revocation is effective on the date the department mails the
4 notice of revocation, ~~except as provided in par. (b).~~

5 ***-0120/1.6*** **SECTION 2818.** 351.025 (2) (b) of the statutes is repealed.

6 ***-1495/4.14*** **SECTION 2819.** 409.302 (1) (i) of the statutes is renumbered
7 409.302 (3) (e) and amended to read:

8 409.302 (3) (e) A ~~security interest created by a~~ master lease entered into by the
9 state under s. 16.76 (4).

10 ***-1495/4.15*** **SECTION 2820.** 409.302 (3) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
11 read:

12 409.302 (3) (intro.) The filing provisions of this chapter are not necessary or
13 effective to perfect a security interest in property subject to any of the following:

14 ***-1495/4.16*** **SECTION 2821.** 409.302 (3) (a) to (c) of the statutes are amended
15 to read:

16 409.302 (3) (a) A statute or treaty of the United States which provides for a
17 national or international registration or a national or international certificate of title
18 or which specifies a place of filing different from that specified in this chapter for
19 filing of the security interest; ~~or.~~

20 (b) The following vehicle title statutes: ss. 342.19, 342.20, 342.284 and 342.285;
21 but during any period in which collateral is inventory held for sale by a person who
22 is in the business of selling goods of that kind, the filing provisions of ss. 409.401 to
23 409.408 apply to a security interest in that collateral created by that person as
24 debtor; ~~or.~~

1 (bm) The following boat title statutes: ss. 30.57, 30.572 and 30.573; but during
2 any period in which collateral is inventory held for sale by a person who is in the
3 business of selling goods of that kind, the filing provisions of ss. 409.401 to 409.408
4 apply to a security interest in that collateral created by that person as debtor;~~or,~~

5 (c) A certificate of title statute of another jurisdiction under the law of which
6 indication of a security interest on the certificate is required as a condition of
7 perfection (s. 409.103 (2));~~or,~~

✓ 8 ***b0238/4.15* SECTION 2821m.** 409.302 (3) (f) of the statutes is created to read:

9 409.302 (3) (f) The mobile home security interest provisions under subch. V of
10 ch. 101.

✓ 11 ***-1495/4.17* SECTION 2822.** 409.313 (4) (e) of the statutes is created to read:

12 409.313 (4) (e) The security interest is created by a master lease entered into
13 by the state under s. 16.76 (4), the security interest is perfected under s. 16.76 (4) (e)
14 before the interest of the encumbrancer or owner is of record, the security interest
15 has priority over any conflicting interest of a predecessor in title of the encumbrancer
16 or owner and the debtor has an interest of record in the real estate.

✓ 17 ***b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822d.** 409.407 (2m) of the statutes is created to read:

18 409.407 (2m) EXAMINATION OF INFORMATION AT AN OFFICE OF THE REGISTER OF
19 DEEDS. (a) Upon request of any person at an office of the register of deeds, the office
20 of the register of deeds shall allow the person to examine all of the following free of
21 charge:

22 1. Financing statements, amendments, termination statements, continuation
23 statements, statements of assignment and statements of release that are filed under
24 ss. 409.401 to 409.408 with that office of the register of deeds.

1 2. Information contained in microfilms or other photographic copies provided
2 by the department to that office of the register of deeds under s. 409.410 (3) (b) and
3 (c).

4 (b) An office of the register of deeds that does not request information from the
5 department under s. 409.410 (3) (b) shall make available at least one computer
6 terminal for any person at the office of the register of deeds to use free of charge to
7 examine current information under s. 409.410 (3) (b) 1. to 5. for each financing
8 statement, amendment, termination statement, continuation statement, statement
9 of assignment and statement of release about which information is stored in the
10 uniform commercial code statewide lien system established under s. 409.410 (1), (2)
11 and (3) (a).

✓ 12 ***b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822f.** 409.410 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

13 **409.410 (title) Statewide lien system; creation; distribution of**
14 **information.**

✓ 15 ***b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822h.** 409.410 (3) of the statutes is renumbered 409.410
16 (3) (a).

✓ 17 ***b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822j.** 409.410 (3) (b) of the statutes is created to read:

18 409.410 (3) (b) Upon request of an office of the register of deeds in this state,
19 the department shall provide the office of the register of deeds with a copy of a list
20 containing all of the following information for every financing statement,
21 amendment, termination statement, continuation statement, statement of
22 assignment and statement of release about which information is stored in the
23 uniform commercial code statewide lien system under this section:

- 24 1. The type of statement or amendment.
25 2. The date and time of filing of the statement or amendment.

1 3. The file number of the statement or amendment.

2 4. The debtor's name and address.

3 5. The secured party's name and address.

✓ 4 *b0183/4.3* SECTION 2822L. 409.410 (3) (c) of the statutes is created to read:

5 409.410 (3) (c) The department shall provide the copy under par. (b) to an office
6 of the register of deeds free of charge. The department shall provide an office of the
7 register of deeds that receives a copy under par. (b) with a copy of current information
8 satisfying the requirements under par. (b) as often as is practicable.

✓ 9 *b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822d. 411.104 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 411.104 (1) (a) Certificate of title statute of this state, including ss. 30.531,
12 101.9203 and 342.05.

✓ 13 *b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822h. 422.201 (12m) of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 422.201 (12m) This section does not apply to consumer credit sales of or
16 consumer loans secured by a first lien on or equivalent security interest in mobile
17 homes as defined in s. ~~218.10(2)~~ 101.91(2e), if the sales or loans are made on or after
18 November 1, 1981.

✓ 19 *b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822p. 422.209 (1m) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended
20 to read:

21 422.209 (1m) (a) 2. The loan administration fee is for a consumer loan that is
22 secured primarily by an interest in real property or in a mobile home, as defined in
23 s. ~~218.10(2)~~ 101.91(2e).

✓ 24 *b0238/4.16* SECTION 2822t. 422.413 (2g) (intro.) of the statutes is amended
25 to read:

1 422.413 (2g) (intro.) In any consumer credit transaction in which the collateral
2 is a motor vehicle as defined in s. 340.01 (35), a trailer as defined in s. 340.01 (71),
3 a snowmobile as defined in s. 340.01 (58a), a boat as defined in s. 30.50 (2), an aircraft
4 as defined in s. 114.002 (3), or a mobile home as defined in s. ~~218.10 (2)~~ 101.91 (2e),
5 a writing evidencing the transaction may provide for the creditor's recovery of all of
6 the following expenses, if the expenses are reasonable and bona fide:

7 *~~0640/2.1~~* SECTION 2823. 440.03 (15) of the statutes is created to read:

8 440.03 (15) The department shall promulgate rules that establish the fees
9 specified in ss. 440.05 (10) and 440.08 (2) (d).

10 *~~0635/3.1~~* SECTION 2824. 440.05 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11 440.05 (1) (a) Initial credential: ~~\$41~~ \$44. Each applicant for an initial
12 credential shall pay the initial credential fee to the department when the application
13 materials for the initial credential are submitted to the department.

14 *~~0640/2.2~~* SECTION 2825. 440.05 (10) of the statutes is created to read:

15 440.05 (10) Expedited service: If an applicant for a credential requests that
16 the department process an application on an expedited basis, the applicant shall pay
17 a service fee that is equal to the department's best estimate of the cost of processing
18 the application on an expedited basis, including the cost of providing counter or other
19 special handling services.

20 *~~0642/1.1~~* SECTION 2826. 440.055 (1) of the statutes is repealed.

21 *~~0642/1.2~~* SECTION 2827. 440.055 (2) of the statutes is amended to read:

22 440.055 (2) If the department permits the payment of a fee with use of a credit
23 card ~~under sub. (1)~~, the department shall charge a credit card service charge for each
24 transaction. The credit card service charge shall be in addition to the fee that is being
25 paid with the credit card and shall be sufficient to pay the costs to the department

1 for providing this service to persons who request it, including the cost of any services
2 for which the department contracts under sub. (3).

3 ***-0635/3.2* SECTION 2828.** 440.08 (2) (a) 1. of the statutes is amended to read:
4 440.08 (2) (a) 1. Accountant, certified public: January 1 of each
5 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$52.

6 ***-0635/3.3* SECTION 2829.** 440.08 (2) (a) 2. of the statutes is amended to read:
7 440.08 (2) (a) 2. Accountant, public: January 1 of each even-numbered year;
8 ~~\$41~~ \$44.

9 ***-0635/3.4* SECTION 2830.** 440.08 (2) (a) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:
10 440.08 (2) (a) 3. Accounting corporation or partnership: January 1 of each
11 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

12 ***-0635/3.5* SECTION 2831.** 440.08 (2) (a) 4. of the statutes is amended to read:
13 440.08 (2) (a) 4. Acupuncturist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$73~~ \$78.

14 ***-0635/3.6* SECTION 2832.** 440.08 (2) (a) 4m. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:
16 440.08 (2) (a) 4m. Advanced practice nurse prescriber: October 1 of each
17 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$69.

18 ***-0635/3.7* SECTION 2833.** 440.08 (2) (a) 5. of the statutes is amended to read:
19 440.08 (2) (a) 5. Aesthetician: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$77~~ \$58.

20 ***-0635/3.8* SECTION 2834.** 440.08 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
21 440.08 (2) (a) 6. Aesthetics establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
22 ~~\$41~~ \$47.

23 ***-0635/3.9* SECTION 2835.** 440.08 (2) (a) 7. of the statutes is amended to read:
24 440.08 (2) (a) 7. Aesthetics instructor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$142~~
25 \$47.

1 *~~0635/3.10~~* **SECTION 2836.** 440.08 (2) (a) 9. of the statutes is amended to read:
2 440.08 (2) (a) 9. Aesthetics specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
3 ~~\$41~~ \$44.

4 *~~0635/3.11~~* **SECTION 2837.** 440.08 (2) (a) 11. of the statutes is amended to
5 read:

6 440.08 (2) (a) 11. Appraiser, real estate, certified general: January 1 of each
7 even-numbered year; ~~\$95~~ \$108.

8 *~~0635/3.12~~* **SECTION 2838.** 440.08 (2) (a) 11m. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 440.08 (2) (a) 11m. Appraiser, real estate, certified residential: January 1 of
11 each even-numbered year; ~~\$101~~ \$114.

12 *~~0635/3.13~~* **SECTION 2839.** 440.08 (2) (a) 12. of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.08 (2) (a) 12. Appraiser, real estate, licensed: January 1 of each
15 even-numbered year; ~~\$72~~ \$134.

16 *~~0635/3.14~~* **SECTION 2840.** 440.08 (2) (a) 13. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.08 (2) (a) 13. Architect: August 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$49.

19 *~~0635/3.15~~* **SECTION 2841.** 440.08 (2) (a) 14. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 14. Architectural or engineering firm, partnership or corporation:
22 February 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

23 *~~0635/3.16~~* **SECTION 2842.** 440.08 (2) (a) 14g. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 14g. Auction company: January 1 of each odd-numbered year;
2 ~~\$41~~ \$47.

3 ***-0635/3.17*** SECTION 2843. 440.08 (2) (a) 14r. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 14r. Auctioneer: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$100~~
6 \$135.

7 ***-0635/3.18*** SECTION 2844. 440.08 (2) (a) 15. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 15. Audiologist: February 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$44-~~
10 \$100.

11 ***-0635/3.19*** SECTION 2845. 440.08 (2) (a) 16. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 16. Barbering or cosmetology establishment: July 1 of each
14 odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

15 ***-0635/3.20*** SECTION 2846. 440.08 (2) (a) 17. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 17. Barbering or cosmetology instructor: July 1 of each
18 odd-numbered year; ~~\$139~~ \$91.

19 ***-0635/3.21*** SECTION 2847. 440.08 (2) (a) 18. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 18. Barbering or cosmetology manager: July 1 of each
22 odd-numbered year; ~~\$61~~ \$68.

23 ***-0635/3.22*** SECTION 2848. 440.08 (2) (a) 20. of the statutes is amended to
24 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 20. Barber or cosmetologist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
2 ~~\$52~~ \$55.

3 ***-0635/3.23* SECTION 2849.** 440.08 (2) (a) 24. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 24. Chiropractor: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$162~~
6 \$139.

7 ***-0635/3.24* SECTION 2850.** 440.08 (2) (a) 25. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 25. Dental hygienist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
10 \$48.

11 ***-0635/3.25* SECTION 2851.** 440.08 (2) (a) 26. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 26. Dentist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$98~~ \$105.

14 ***-0635/3.26* SECTION 2852.** 440.08 (2) (a) 27. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 440.08 (2) (a) 27. Designer of engineering systems: February 1 of each
17 even-numbered year; ~~\$47~~ \$52.

18 ***-0635/3.27* SECTION 2853.** 440.08 (2) (a) 27m. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 440.08 (2) (a) 27m. Dietitian: November 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
21 \$47.

22 ***-0635/3.28* SECTION 2854.** 440.08 (2) (a) 28. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 28. Drug distributor: June 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
25 \$47.

1 *~~0635/3.29~~* SECTION 2855. 440.08 (2) (a) 29. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 29. Drug manufacturer: June 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
4 \$47.

5 *~~0635/3.30~~* SECTION 2856. 440.08 (2) (a) 30. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 30. Electrologist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$77~~ \$65.

8 *~~0635/3.31~~* SECTION 2857. 440.08 (2) (a) 31. of the statutes is amended to
9 read:

10 440.08 (2) (a) 31. Electrology establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered
11 year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

12 *~~0635/3.32~~* SECTION 2858. 440.08 (2) (a) 34. of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.08 (2) (a) 34. Electrology specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered
15 year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

16 *~~0635/3.33~~* SECTION 2859. 440.08 (2) (a) 35. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.08 (2) (a) 35. Engineer, professional: August 1 of each even-numbered
19 year; ~~\$43~~ \$49.

20 *~~0635/3.34~~* SECTION 2860. 440.08 (2) (a) 35m. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 440.08 (2) (a) 35m. Fund-raising counsel: September 1 of each
23 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

24 *~~0635/3.35~~* SECTION 2861. 440.08 (2) (a) 36. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 36. Funeral director: January 1 of each even-numbered year;
2 ~~\$144~~ \$140.

3 ***-0635/3.36* SECTION 2862.** 440.08 (2) (a) 37. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 37. Funeral establishment: June 1 of each odd-numbered year;
6 ~~\$41~~ \$47.

7 ***-0646/2.1* SECTION 2863.** 440.08 (2) (a) 38. of the statutes is amended to read:
8 440.08 (2) (a) 38. Hearing instrument specialist: February 1 of each
9 even-numbered odd-numbered year; ~~\$200~~ \$100.

10 ***-0635/3.37* SECTION 2864.** 440.08 (2) (a) 38g. of the statutes is amended to
11 read:

12 440.08 (2) (a) 38g. Home inspector: January 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~
13 \$44.

14 ***-0635/3.38* SECTION 2865.** 440.08 (2) (a) 38m. of the statutes is amended to
15 read:

16 440.08 (2) (a) 38m. Landscape architect: August 1 of each even-numbered
17 year; ~~\$41~~ \$51.

18 ***-0635/3.39* SECTION 2866.** 440.08 (2) (a) 39. of the statutes is amended to
19 read:

20 440.08 (2) (a) 39. Land surveyor: February 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$69~~
21 \$75.

22 ***-0635/3.40* SECTION 2867.** 440.08 (2) (a) 42. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 42. Manicuring establishment: July 1 of each odd-numbered
25 year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

1 *~~0635/3.41~~* **SECTION 2868.** 440.08 (2) (a) 43. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 43. Manicuring instructor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
4 ~~\$112~~ \$44.

5 *~~0635/3.42~~* **SECTION 2869.** 440.08 (2) (a) 45. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 45. Manicuring specialty school: July 1 of each odd-numbered
8 year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

9 *~~0635/3.43~~* **SECTION 2870.** 440.08 (2) (a) 46. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 46. Manicurist: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$78~~ \$131.

12 *~~0635/3.44~~* **SECTION 2871.** 440.08 (2) (a) 46m. of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.08 (2) (a) 46m. Marriage and family therapist: July 1 of each
15 odd-numbered year; ~~\$66~~ \$82.

16 *~~0635/3.45~~* **SECTION 2872.** 440.08 (2) (a) 48. of the statutes is amended to
17 read:

18 440.08 (2) (a) 48. Nurse, licensed practical: May 1 of each odd-numbered year;
19 ~~\$48~~ \$54.

20 *~~0635/3.46~~* **SECTION 2873.** 440.08 (2) (a) 49. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 440.08 (2) (a) 49. Nurse, registered: March 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$46~~
23 \$52.

24 *~~0635/3.47~~* **SECTION 2874.** 440.08 (2) (a) 50. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 50. Nurse–midwife: March 1 of each even–numbered year; \$41
2 \$47.

3 *–0635/3.48* SECTION 2875. 440.08 (2) (a) 51. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 51. Nursing home administrator: July 1 of each even–numbered
6 year; ~~\$102~~ \$111.

7 *–0635/3.49* SECTION 2876. 440.08 (2) (a) 52. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 52. Occupational therapist: November 1 of each odd–numbered
10 year; ~~\$42~~ \$49.

11 *–0635/3.50* SECTION 2877. 440.08 (2) (a) 53. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 53. Occupational therapy assistant: November 1 of each
14 odd–numbered year; ~~\$42~~ \$48.

15 *–0635/3.51* SECTION 2878. 440.08 (2) (a) 54. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 54. Optometrist: January 1 of each even–numbered year; ~~\$58~~
18 \$61.

19 *–0635/3.52* SECTION 2879. 440.08 (2) (a) 55. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 55. Pharmacist: June 1 of each even–numbered year; ~~\$75~~ \$73.

22 *–0635/3.53* SECTION 2880. 440.08 (2) (a) 56. of the statutes is amended to
23 read:

24 440.08 (2) (a) 56. Pharmacy: June 1 of each even–numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

1 *~~0635/3.54~~* **SECTION 2881.** 440.08 (2) (a) 57. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 57. Physical therapist: November 1 of each odd-numbered year;
4 ~~\$46~~ \$51.

5 *~~0635/3.55~~* **SECTION 2882.** 440.08 (2) (a) 58. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 58. Physician: November 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$110~~
8 \$122.

9 *~~0635/3.56~~* **SECTION 2883.** 440.08 (2) (a) 59. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 59. Physician assistant: November 1 of each odd-numbered year;
12 ~~\$51~~ \$59.

13 *~~0635/3.57~~* **SECTION 2884.** 440.08 (2) (a) 60. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 60. Podiatrist: November 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$180~~
16 \$140.

17 *~~0635/3.58~~* **SECTION 2885.** 440.08 (2) (a) 61. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 61. Private detective: September 1 of each even-numbered year;
20 ~~\$178~~ \$89.

21 *~~0635/3.59~~* **SECTION 2886.** 440.08 (2) (a) 62. of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 440.08 (2) (a) 62. Private detective agency: September 1 of each
24 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

1 ***-0635/3.60*** SECTION 2887. 440.08 (2) (a) 63. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 63. Private practice school psychologist: October 1 of each
4 odd-numbered year; ~~\$67~~ \$69.

5 ***-0635/3.61*** SECTION 2888. 440.08 (2) (a) 63g. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 63g. Private security person: September 1 of each
8 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$49.

9 ***-0635/3.62*** SECTION 2889. 440.08 (2) (a) 63m. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 63m. Professional counselor: July 1 of each odd-numbered year;
12 ~~\$55~~ \$63.

13 ***-0635/3.63*** SECTION 2890. 440.08 (2) (a) 63t. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 63t. Professional fund-raiser: September 1 of each
16 even-numbered year; ~~\$61~~ \$91.

17 ***-0635/3.64*** SECTION 2891. 440.08 (2) (a) 63u. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 63u. Professional geologist: August 1 of each even-numbered
20 year; ~~\$42~~ \$48.

21 ***-0635/3.65*** SECTION 2892. 440.08 (2) (a) 63v. of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 440.08 (2) (a) 63v. Professional geology, hydrology or soil science firm,
24 partnership or corporation: August 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$42~~ \$44.

1 ***-0635/3.66*** **SECTION 2893.** 440.08 (2) (a) 63w. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 63w. Professional hydrologist: August 1 of each even-numbered
4 year; ~~\$42~~ \$44.

5 ***-0635/3.67*** **SECTION 2894.** 440.08 (2) (a) 63x. of the statutes is amended to
6 read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 63x. Professional soil scientist: August 1 of each even-numbered
8 year; ~~\$42~~ \$44.

9 ***-0635/3.68*** **SECTION 2895.** 440.08 (2) (a) 64. of the statutes is amended to
10 read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 64. Psychologist: October 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$107~~
12 \$105.

13 ***-0635/3.69*** **SECTION 2896.** 440.08 (2) (a) 65. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 65. Real estate broker: January 1 of each odd-numbered year;
16 ~~\$125~~ \$109.

17 ***-0635/3.70*** **SECTION 2897.** 440.08 (2) (a) 66. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 66. Real estate business entity: January 1 of each odd-numbered
20 year; ~~\$71~~ \$57.

21 ***-0635/3.71*** **SECTION 2898.** 440.08 (2) (a) 67. of the statutes is amended to
22 read:

23 440.08 (2) (a) 67. Real estate salesperson: January 1 of each odd-numbered
24 year; ~~\$73~~ \$79.

1 *~~0635/3.72~~* SECTION 2899. 440.08 (2) (a) 67m. of the statutes is amended to
2 read:

3 440.08 (2) (a) 67m. Registered interior designer: August 1 of each
4 even-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$47.

5 *~~0635/3.73~~* SECTION 2900. 440.08 (2) (a) 67q. of the statutes, as created by
6 1997 Wisconsin Act 156, is amended to read:

7 440.08 (2) (a) 67q. Registered massage therapist or bodyworker: March 1 of
8 each odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

9 *~~0635/3.74~~* SECTION 2901. 440.08 (2) (a) 67v. of the statutes, as created by
10 1997 Wisconsin Act 261, is amended to read:

11 440.08 (2) (a) 67v. Registered music, art or dance therapist: October 1 of each
12 odd-numbered year; ~~\$41~~ \$44.

13 *~~0635/3.75~~* SECTION 2902. 440.08 (2) (a) 68. of the statutes is amended to
14 read:

15 440.08 (2) (a) 68. Respiratory care practitioner: November 1 of each
16 odd-numbered year; ~~\$42~~ \$50.

17 *~~0635/3.76~~* SECTION 2903. 440.08 (2) (a) 68d. of the statutes is amended to
18 read:

19 440.08 (2) (a) 68d. Social worker: July 1 of each odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$54.

20 *~~0635/3.77~~* SECTION 2904. 440.08 (2) (a) 68h. of the statutes is amended to
21 read:

22 440.08 (2) (a) 68h. Social worker, advanced practice: July 1 of each
23 odd-numbered year; ~~\$46~~ \$53.

24 *~~0635/3.78~~* SECTION 2905. 440.08 (2) (a) 68p. of the statutes is amended to
25 read:

1 440.08 (2) (a) 68p. Social worker, independent: July 1 of each odd-numbered
2 year; ~~\$49~~ \$55.

3 *~~-0635/3.79~~* SECTION 2906. 440.08 (2) (a) 68t. of the statutes is amended to
4 read:

5 440.08 (2) (a) 68t. Social worker, independent clinical: July 1 of each
6 odd-numbered year; ~~\$57~~ \$69.

7 *~~-0635/3.80~~* SECTION 2907. 440.08 (2) (a) 68v. of the statutes is amended to
8 read:

9 440.08 (2) (a) 68v. Speech-language pathologist: February 1 of each
10 odd-numbered year; ~~\$44~~ \$53.

11 *~~-0635/3.81~~* SECTION 2908. 440.08 (2) (a) 69. of the statutes is amended to
12 read:

13 440.08 (2) (a) 69. Time-share salesperson: January 1 of each odd-numbered
14 year; ~~\$61~~ \$103.

15 *~~-0635/3.82~~* SECTION 2909. 440.08 (2) (a) 70. of the statutes is amended to
16 read:

17 440.08 (2) (a) 70. Veterinarian: January 1 of each even-numbered year; ~~\$82~~
18 \$95.

19 *~~-0635/3.83~~* SECTION 2910. 440.08 (2) (a) 71. of the statutes is amended to
20 read:

21 440.08 (2) (a) 71. Veterinary technician: January 1 of each even-numbered
22 year; ~~\$42~~ \$48.

23 *~~-0640/2.3~~* SECTION 2911. 440.08 (2) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

24 440.08 (2) (d) If an applicant for credential renewal requests that the
25 department process an application on an expedited basis, the applicant shall pay a

1 service fee that is equal to the department's best estimate of the cost of processing
2 the application on an expedited basis, including the cost of providing counter or other
3 special handling services.

4 ***-0641/1.1* SECTION 2912.** 440.23 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

5 440.23 (1) If the holder of a credential pays a fee required under s. 440.05 (1)
6 or (6), 440.08, 444.03, 444.05, 444.11 or 459.46 (2) (b) by check or debit or credit card
7 and the check is not paid by the ~~bank~~ financial institution upon which the check is
8 drawn or if the demand for payment under the debit or credit card transaction is not
9 paid by the financial institution upon which demand is made, the department may
10 cancel the credential on or after the 60th day after the department receives the notice
11 from the ~~bank~~ financial institution, subject to sub. (2).

12 ***-0641/1.2* SECTION 2913.** 440.23 (2) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to
13 read:

14 440.23 (2) (intro.) At least 20 days before canceling a credential, the
15 department shall mail a notice to the holder of the credential that informs the holder
16 that the check or demand for payment under the debit or credit card transaction was
17 not paid by the ~~bank~~ financial institution and that the holder's credential may be
18 canceled on the date determined under sub. (1) unless the holder does all of the
19 following before that date:

20 ***-0641/1.3* SECTION 2914.** 440.23 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

21 440.23 (2) (a) Pays the fee for which the unpaid check or demand for payment
22 under the credit or debit card transaction was issued.

23 ***-0641/1.4* SECTION 2915.** 440.41 (5m) of the statutes is renumbered 440.01
24 (1) (am).

25 ***-0641/1.5* SECTION 2922.** 440.92 (3) (c) 3. of the statutes is amended to read:

1 440.92 (3) (c) 3. The preneed seller files with the department a bond furnished
2 by a surety company authorized to do business in this state or an irrevocable letter
3 of credit from a financial institution, ~~as defined in s. 157.19 (1)~~, and the amount of
4 the bond or letter of credit is sufficient to secure the cost to the cemetery authority
5 of constructing the mausoleum.

✓ 6 ***b0174/3.18* SECTION 2923m.** 440.982 (1) (b) of the statutes is amended to
7 read:

8 440.982 (1) (b) Promulgate rules establishing the education, training or
9 competency requirements that an applicant for a license must satisfy in order to be
10 issued a license of registration under this subchapter. The rules shall require an
11 applicant to complete at least 500 classroom hours of study in a course of instruction
12 at a school of massage therapy or bodywork approved under s. ~~39.51~~ 45.54 and the
13 rules may require an applicant to pass an examination, administered or approved
14 by the department, to determine fitness to practice massage therapy or bodywork.

15 ***-0646/2.2* SECTION 2924.** 459.09 of the statutes is amended to read:

16 **459.09 Renewal of license.** Each person issued a license under this
17 subchapter shall, on or before the applicable renewal date specified under s. 440.08
18 (2) (a), pay to the department the applicable renewal fee specified under s. 440.08 (2)
19 (a) and, for a license that expires on or after February 1, 2001, submit with the
20 renewal application proof that he or she completed, within the 2 years immediately
21 preceding the date of his or her application, 20 hours of continuing education
22 programs or courses of study approved or required under rules promulgated under
23 s. 459.095. A licensee shall keep the certificate conspicuously posted in his or her
24 office or place of business at all times. Where more than one office is operated by the

1 licensee, duplicate certificates shall be issued by the department for posting in each
2 location.

3 ***-0646/2.3* SECTION 2925.** 459.22 (2) (e) of the statutes is amended to read:

4 459.22 (2) (e) Require an ~~employee of a speech-language pathologist or~~
5 audiologist individual to be licensed under this subchapter to assist in the practice
6 of speech-language pathology or audiology under the direct supervision of the
7 speech-language pathologist or audiologist.

8 ***-0646/2.4* SECTION 2926.** 459.24 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

9 459.24 (5) EXPIRATION AND RENEWAL. The renewal dates for licenses granted
10 under this subchapter, other than temporary licenses granted under sub. (6), are
11 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a). Renewal applications shall be submitted to the
12 department on a form provided by the department and shall include the renewal fee
13 specified in s. 440.08 (2) (a) and, for licenses that expire on or after February 1, 2001,
14 proof that the applicant completed, within the 2 years immediately preceding the
15 date of his or her application, 20 hours of continuing education programs or courses
16 of study approved or required under rules promulgated under sub. (5m).

✓ 17 ***b0467/1.1* SECTION 2929f.** 560.045 of the statutes is renumbered 560.045 (1).

✓ 18 ***b0467/1.1* SECTION 2929g.** 560.045 (2) of the statutes is created to read:

19 560.045 (2) The department shall expand the blight elimination and
20 brownfield redevelopment program under subch. V of ch. Comm 108, Wis. Adm.
21 Code, to fund redevelopment planning and projects that will result in end uses with
22 taxable value.

23 ***-1279/2.1* SECTION 2931.** 560.06 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

24 **560.06 (title) Memorandum of understanding on use of allocated**
25 **moneys for providing assistance to a nonprofit organization.**